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l.‘- Subiject: Class Il Permissive Change FCC ID: EHA-BTM4
Dear Application Examiner:

Intermec Technologies Corporation is submitting an application for a Class 2 Permissive Change
for the model BTM4 Bluetooth radio, FCC ID: EHA-BTM4. Authorization of a new RF
exposure condition is requested.

The BTM4 radio is co-located with the model IM4 RFID radio, FCC ID: EHAIMA4 in the
Intermec Model IP30 RFID reader. This collocation configuration has been previously
authorized.

The new RF exposure condition occurs when the Intermec CK3 Series handheld computer is
connected to the IP30. The CK3 contains the model DDIB radio module, FCC ID: EHA-
CK3DDIB. In this configuration, only hand-held use is possible, so MPE estimates were
performed for the co-located radios. No changes have been made to the hardware or software of
the radios in these co-located configurations.

Your efforts in reviewing this application are greatly appreciated.

Please contact me by telephone at (425) 356-1765 or by e-mail (sean.mackellar@Intermec.com)
if there are questions or additional information needed concerning this request.

Sincerely,

Sean MacKellar

Compliance Engineer

Intermec Technologies Corporation
6001 36" Avenue West

Everett, WA 98203-1264
425-356-1765



